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The Gables 
7 Wilson Street 
Tottenham 

 

Built circa 1880-1910, the Gables 
has superb woodwork and finishing 
details. 
 
4324-050-001-30600 

Colgan House 
2157 Adjala-Tecumseth  
Town Line 
Tecumseth 

 

Built circa 1850-1910, Colgan 
House was the home of published 
poet John C. Colgan. 
 
4324-040-001-21602 

Traders Bank 
23 Centre Street North 
Beeton 

 

Built circa 1890, the Traders Bank 
was a commercial bank with living 
quarters. 
 
4324-060-002-26700 

Dillane-Platt House 
1998 Sideroad 10 
Tecumseth 
 
 

 

Built by Robert Derhma circa 1844, 
the Dillane-Platt House is good 
example of an early frame house.   
4324-040-001-20600 

 



   

Nolan House 
Tottenham 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Built circa 1850, the Nolan 
house is significant because 
of the location (an early 
milling site) and its 
association with a founder of 
the village of Tottenham.  
 
4324-050-001-07700 

 
Fletcher House 
18 Fletcher Crescent 
Alliston 
 

 

 
Built circa 1850 this house 
belonged to the Fletchers, 
the founding family of 
Alliston.  

 
 
4324-020-003-11100 

 

 
 
62 Fletcher Crescent 
Alliston 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
William John (W. J.) 
Cunningham built this house 
in 1912. The double porch is 
unique in this area.  

 
4324-020-003-12000 

 

 
162 Victoria St. W. 
Alliston 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This 1 ½ storey home was 
built circa 1870 by millwright 
Isaac McDonald. The 
original wood frame has 
been covered by brick and 
stucco.  
 
4324-010-001-02900-0000 

 



   

Simpson House 
18 Main St. 
Beeton 
 
 

 

Milt Simpson owned this 
house along with the 
neighbouring Queens hotel 
and garage until his death in 
1951. The garage was 
originally a schoolhouse on 
the 8th line.  
 
4324-060-001-02100 

 
 
 
 
Gibson Centre 
63 Tupper St. W. 
Alliston 

 

 

Ebenezer Knight and John 
Wilson erected this foundry 
in late 1884/early 1885 to 
manufacture farm 
implements. 
 
4324-020-004-08500 

 
 
 
Jeffery Barn 
250 Fletcher Crescent 
Alliston 
 
 
 
 

 

This 1858 English style barn 
was moved to its current 
location in 1991 as part of 
the Alliston Centennial 
celebrations. It is entirely 
built of white pine.  
 
4324-020-003-13100 

 
 
 
Andrew Cerswell House 
Bond Head 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

One of three surviving 
Cerswell Farmhouses built 
c.1870. This large brick 
house was predated by a 
c1840 timber framed house 
which now serves as a back 
wing on the main house. 

 



   

 

33 Centre Street North 
Beeton 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Built circa 1890, this Second 
Empire house features a 
mansard roof with dormer 
windows and drip moulds over 
the windows. The front parlour 
features a bay window. 
 
4324-050-001-07700 

 
52 Centre Street North 
Beeton 
 

 

 
This home features a centre 
gable and a turn of the 
century addition.  
 
4324-060-002-26900 

 
64 Centre Street North 
Beeton 
 

 

 
This home features drip mould 
brickwork over the windows 
and doors.  
 
4324-060-002-39600 



   

 

 
73 Fletcher Crescent 
Alliston 
 

 

Former Alliston Mayor, W. J. 
Cunningham, built this home 
for his daughter & family in 
1946 with bricks he reclaimed 
from the former electric light 
plant erected on the property 
in 1890.  W. J. built his first 
house at 62 Fletcher in 1912 
and in 1943 built the house at 
52 Fletcher where he first 
used light plant bricks. 
 
4324-020-003-10800 

 
W.C. Hand House 
57 Wellington Street West 
Alliston 
 

 

 
In 1877, Isabella and William 
Craig Hand purchased this 
Gothic Revival style home 
from builder Angus Ferguson. 
 In 1878, Dr. Hand 
established his veterinary 
practice at this location.   
Following Dr. Handôs death at 
age 57 in 1893, his son-in-
law, Dr. George McCluskey, 
continued the veterinary 
practice until 1937.  Members 
of the Hand family retained 
ownership of the property 

until 1971. 
 
 
4324-020-004-01100 

 
7 Greenaway Street  
Tottenham 
 

 

Built circa 1886 this home 
features incredible brick work, 
arched windows and eyebrow 
lintels.  
 
4324-050-001-35400 

 
28 Alexander Street 
Tottenham 
 

 

This Edwardian style home 
was popular at the turn of the 
century. The wide projecting 
eaves are an Italianate 
feature.   
 
4324-050-001-35600 



   

 
48 Queen Street North 
Tottenham 

 

 
Built circa 1882 by an 
Irishman named John Wilson, 
this home has dual front 
doors as it was used as a 
doctorôs office and residence. 
  
4324-050-001-21600 

 
18 Walkem Drive 
Tottenham 
 

 

 
Built circa 1896, this home is 
an excellent example of 
ornate brickwork not widely 
seen in New Tecumseth. The 
original owner, James D 
Egan, also owned the door 
and sash factory on the 
South West corner of Queen 
and Albert Street.  
 
4324-050-001-23900 

8 Wilson Street 
Tottenham 
 

 
 

Built by Thomas Keffer circa 
1880 this Second Empire 
style house originally had a 
mansard roof and front porch.  
 
4324-050-001-31100 

   

 
 
 
 


